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South Tipperary County Council
Planning Office

County Hall

Clonmel

Co. Tipperary

21 October 2010 W0276-01
For the attention of T O’Dwyer, AO, Planning — Your ref. 10/432
Re: Donal O’Keefte

Dear Sir/Madam

Enwronmental Protectlon Agency
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Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford, ireland

Ceanncheathr(, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheain
Contae Loch Garman, ire

T +353 53916 0600
F: +353 539160699
E: info@epa.ie
W, www.epa.ie

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

I refer to your letter dated 18 October 2010. T would like to advise that a waste licence
application was made by Mr O’Keefte in the name of DOK Quarrystone. The EPA has
assigned waste licence application register number W0276-01 to the application. All
documentation submitted and correspondence to date is available for viewing on the EPA

website at www.epa.ie.
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S Yours sincerely

Brian Meaney
Environmental Licensing Programme



